
 

Waverley Borough Council 

Council Offices, The Burys,  
Godalming, Surrey 
GU7 1HR 
www.waverley.gov.uk 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
To: 

 
All Members of the LICENSING SUB-

COMMITTEE A 
(Other Members for Information) 
 

When calling please ask for:  

Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services 

Officer 

Policy and Governance   

E-mail: Kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk  

Direct line: 01483 523258 

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring 

Date: 20 August 2021 

 
Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee A 

 
Cllr Jerome Davidson 
Cllr Patricia Ellis 

 

Cllr Michaela Martin 
 

Dear Councillors 

 
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A will be held as follows:  
 

DATE: THURSDAY, 2 SEPTEMBER 2021 

TIME: 10.00 AM 

PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS, 

GODALMING 

 
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 

ROBIN TAYLOR 
 

Head of Policy and Governance 
 

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats.  For an audio version, 

large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact 
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351 

 
 

mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk


 

NOTE FOR MEMBERS 
 

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and 

members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the 
appropriate officer. 

 
AGENDA 

 

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 Committee to agree a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting. 
 

2.   DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS   

 
 To receive from Members declarations of personal and prejudicial interests in 

relation to any items included on the agenda for this meeting, in accordance 
with the Waverley Code of Local Government Conduct. 
 

3.   LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE- 
HAMILTON'S TEA HOUSE, 17 DOWNING STREET, FARNHAM,SURREY 

GU9 7PB.  (Pages 5 - 28) 
 

 Purpose and summary 

 
The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an 

application for a new Premises Licence  for Hamilton’s Tea House, 17 Downing 
Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7PB under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
One relevant representation has been received from ‘other persons’. 

 
Recommendation 

 
 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the application and 

evidence of all parties involved at the hearing and then determine the application. 

 Members must determine the application in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 The Sub-Committee should take such steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

Once determined, the licensing authority must provide notification of the 
decision including its reasons to the applicant, any person who has made 

relevant representations and the Chief Officer of Police for the area in which 
the premises is situated. 

 
4.   LEGAL ADVICE   

 

 To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda. 
 

    
  For further information or assistance, please telephone  

Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services Officer, on 01483 523258 or by 
email at Kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk 

 

    
 



Waverley Borough Council 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  A 

 
2ND SEPTEMBER  2021 

 
Title:  

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE–  

HAMILTON’S TEA HOUSE, 17 DOWNING STREET, FARNHAM, 
SURREY GU9 7PB. 

[Wards Affected: All Farnham Wards] 

 
Portfolio Holder: Cllr Palmer, Portfolio Holder for Operational & Enforcement 
 

Head of Service: Richard Homewood Head of Environmental and Regulatory 
Services 

 

Key decision: No 
Access:  Public  

 
 

1. Purpose and summary 

 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an 

application for a new Premises Licence  for Hamilton’s Tea House, 17 Downing 
Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7PB under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. One 

relevant representation has been received from ‘other persons’. 
 
 

2.         Background 
 

2.1. An application has been received for a new premises licence from Stephen William 
Hamilton of Hamilton’s Tea House Ltd., in respect of a tearoom with approximately 
20 covers for food, drink and alcohol over one ground floor in Farnham.    

 
2.2 The application proposes that the licence will allow the premises to sell alcohol for 

consumption both on and off the premises.  
 
2.4     In accordance with the legislation, the applicant has sent copies of the application 

to responsible authorities and was advertised in accordance with the requirements 
of the Licensing Act 2003. The expiry date for making representations was 10 

August 2021.  
   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3.



 
   
3.         Activities sought under this licence application 

 
3.1 In brief, the applicant seeks to licence the premises for the sale or supply of alcohol 

as shown below (both on and off sales). An extract of the relevant pages from the 
new application form is attached at Annexe 1. .   

 

 
 Sale of Alcohol (Consumption Off the Premises Only) 

 

 Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2300 

   

 Opening hours  

                        

   Monday to Sunday           0900 to 2300 

 

 
3.2  Attached at Annexe 2 is a copy of the plans of the premises. 
 

3.3  Attached at Annexe 3 is a plan showing the area of the premises and surrounding 
properties   

 
4.        Representations received 

 

4.1.   Within the consultation period, one valid ‘relevant representations’ was received.  
 

 
5.         Responsible Authorities 

 

5.1  There have been no representation(s) received from Responsible Authorities.  
 

              
6.         Other Persons 

 

6.1 There has been one (1) relevant representation from “other persons”. A copy of the 
representation is attached at Annexe 4. 

  

 
 
7. Recommendation 

 

 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the application and 

evidence of all parties involved at the hearing and then determine the 
application. 

 

 Members must determine the application in accordance with the Licensing Act 

2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 

 The Sub-Committee should take such steps (as described at paragraph 8.11 

Page 4



below) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 

Once determined, the licensing authority must provide notification of the 
decision including its reasons to the applicant, any person who has made 

relevant representations and the Chief Officer of Police for the area in which 
the premises is situated. 

 

 
8. Reason for the recommendation 

 
8.1        The general principle is that an application for a new Premises Licence must be 

granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso 

that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the 
application. 

 
 

8.2        Relevant representations are those which: 

 
• Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the 

licensing objectives 
• Are made by a Responsible Authority or other persons 
• Have not been withdrawn 

• Are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or vexatious. 
 

 
8.3        Licensing authorities are required to carry out licensing functions under the 

Licensing Act 2003 with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives of:- 

 
 

• Prevention of crime and disorder;  
• Public safety;  

• Prevention of nuisance; and  
• Protection of children from harm.  

 

8.4        Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no 
other licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at 
all times. 

 

8.5        The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider Waverley Borough Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy when deciding whether or not to grant the 
application. The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, 

but not binding, on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee 
may depart from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it 

considers there are clear and convincing reasons to do so. 
 

8.6      Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of 

Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 must prevail. 
 

8.7     Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Guidance issued under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in carrying out the functions of licensing 
authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible situation, so long as 

Page 5



the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members may depart 
from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given if this is the case 

 

 
8.8      The guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.* Particular 

attention is drawn to: 
   

 Conditions – paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66 

 The Licensing Objectives – paragraphs 2.1–2.32 

 Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44 

 
The guidance can be found at:  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Lice
nsing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf 

 
 

8.9     When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have 
regard to them.  
 

 
8.10    The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant 

representations, such factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a 
representation could include: 
 

 Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the four 
licensing objectives; 

 Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is 
able to exercise control; 

 Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence; 

 Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence; 

 Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in 

person. 
 

8.11    The Sub-Committee must consider the application on its individual merits and take 
into account all relevant matters, then determine the application by taking the steps 

it considers appropriate and necessary / proportionate to promote the licensing 
objectives. Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into 
account the promotion of the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken: 

 
• To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions 

consistent with the operating schedule; 
• To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

• To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates 
• To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities; 

• To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the designated premises 
supervisor 
• To reject the application 

 
 

 

Page 6

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf


 9.   Conditions 

 
9.1 Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement and 

there is no duty to impose conditions consistent with the operating schedule – rather it 
is a power. 

 
Conditions must relate to the representation(s) and any conditions imposed must be 
proportionate, clear, achievable and enforceable.  Evident is required before 

conditions, restrictions or refusals can be imposed following representations – 
speculation is not sufficient but this does not prevent conditions being attached to a 

new premises on the basis of the history of the premises or the applicant (Daniel 
Thwaites PLC v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court [2008] EWHC 838 Admin). 

 

9.2 Members are also referred to the Home Office guidance on conditions, specifically 
section 10 (para 10.10) which states that licensing conditions should be tailored to the 

size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises. 
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised 
conditions, which ignore these individual aspects, should be avoided. Licensing 

authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that 
can arise because of conditions. 

 
9.3 Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose, are     

only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
9.4 If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to 

refuse the application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its 
decision. 

 

 
10.  The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
10.1 Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion 

solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of 

the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy 
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct 
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law, 

Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

10.2 As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the 
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant 
factors and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on material 

evidence, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant 
facts, the occurrence of which would be relevant. 

 
10.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all 

persons entitled to make representations to them. 

 
10.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if 

they are relevant, i.e., are properly attributable to the premises being open. The 
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to 

Page 7



be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises 
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is 
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities 

taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working, or 
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned. 

 
10.5 The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been 

raised through representations from Responsible Authorities (none in this case) and 

other persons. This will be decided on a case-to-case basis. 
 

 
 
11. Relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Service Plan 

 
11.1 Waverley promotes and sustains a thriving local economy. 

  
 
12. Implications of decision 

 
12.1 Resource (Finance, procurement, staffing, IT) 
  

Members should be aware that Environmental and Regulatory Services does not 
have a direct budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in 

appealing to the Magistrates Court against a decision of the Council.  
 

12.2 Risk management 
            

Not applicable 

  
12.3 Legal 

         
  An appeal against the determination of this application may be made to the 

Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of all parties being notified of the local 

authority’s decision. The applicant or any party making representation may make 
an appeal. 

 
12.4 Equality, diversity, and inclusion 
 

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the 
balance between the rights of the licensee and those making representations 

when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section 17 of 
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to 
prevent crime and disorder in the Waverley area. 

 
 

12.5 Climate emergency declaration 
 

There are no matters which directly impact upon the climate emergency declaration. 

 
 
13. Consultation and engagement 

 

Page 8



13.1 The application has been advertised at the premises and in a local paper in 
accordance with the requirements of the  Licensing Act 2003 
 

 
14. Other options considered 

 
14.1 Not applicable 
 

 
15. Governance journey 

 
15.1 Not applicable 
 

 
Annexes: 

 

Annexe 1 – An extract of the relevant pages from the new application form 
Annexe 2 – A copy of the plans of the premises 

Annexe 3 – A plan showing the area of the premises and surrounding properties 
Annexe 4 – Copy of the representation received from ‘Other Persons’ 

________________________________________ 
Background Papers 

 

Background papers, as defined by Section 100D(5) of the Local Government Act 1972) 
are 

The Licensing Act 2003 
Guidance under 182 Licensing Act 2003 
Waverley’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

. 
________________________________________ 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

Name: Paul Hughes 
Position: Licensing & Environmental Enforcement Manager 

Telephone: 0148 3523189 
Email: paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk 

 
Agreed and signed off by 

Legal Services: date  

Head of Finance: date 
Strategic Director: date 

Portfolio Holder: date 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

    
Wty b Xs

}
BOROUGH COUNCIL )

t i

4 14 JUL 202%

Application for a premiseslicence to be granted Leee :
underthe Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance,notes at the endof the form. If you are
completing this forrii by hand please write legiblyiin block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheetsif
necessary.

You maywish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert nanne(e) ofay
apply for a premises licence undersection 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with necan12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 = Premises details

 

Postal address of premisesor, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Haujiron's Tea Housé
IF DOWNING STREET
 

   
 

 

   
Post town FARNIHAM Postcode GUG APR

Telephone numberat premises(if any) — - pe

Non-domestic rateable value of - :
premises £ 19,500.00 
 

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premiseslicence as Please tick as
appropriate

a) an individualor individuals * Oo please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than anindividual *

i as a limited company/limitedliability © [A please complete section (B)
partnership

ii as apartnership (other than limited [-] please complete section (B)
liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)

2

Page 11

ANNEXE 1



 

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Cc) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

O
O
O
O
O
D

g) a person whois registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independenthospital in Wales

ga) aperson whois registered under Chapter 2 of [_] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police forcein [_] please complete section (B)
England and Wales :

* lf you are applying as a person describedin (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yesto one
box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the . ra
premisesfor licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuantto a

statutory function or

a function discharged byvirtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O
O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS(fill in as applicable)

 

  
 

 
 

 

: OtherTitle (forMr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth lam 18 years old or [Pleasetick yes

Nationality
 

Current residential
addressif different from
premises address

 
 

 
Post town Postcode

  
 

Daytime contact telephone number
 
  E-mail address
(optional)   
 

Page 12



  

SECONDINDIVIDUAL APPLICANT(if applicable)

 

  
 

 
 

 

en OtherTitle (forMr CL] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] exemple, Flaw}

Surname First names

Date of birth lam 18 years old or [Pleasetick yes
over .

Nationality
 

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

 
 

   
Post town . Postcode
 

 
Daytime contact telephone number
  E-mail address
(optional)  
 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered addressof applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture

_ (other than a body corporate), please give the name and addressof each party
concerned.

 

 Nm? HAMKTONS lea House Lm
 

Address 2 Bava Overs Dawe

FAQNHAN

 

Soeeey Guido HOT
Registered number(where applicable) ,

(330 2100
 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limite Company

 

  

Telephone number(if any)

va :
 

E-mail address (optional) - an"

 
  

Page 13



 

Part 3 Operating Schedule

 

_ When do you wantthe premiseslicenceto start?

lf you wish the licenceto bevalid only fora limited period, when DD. MM YYYY
do you waniit to end? . PfELTTTTI

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidancenote 1) ]

A SINGLE STOLE] RETAIL SPACE INI THE CEnsTLE
OF FALNHAH. THE BUILDING WiLL |NGLOE A
SMALL Food PeeFALHTION ALAA, CUSTOMER. FOILED

Ard APAOX. 20. COVERS, Feod, OUINIC + ALCOR
Peon0ED Will bé CoONMMED IN BOTH THD,
KILDING CA-onHEARN) AND INTHE OPEN AK
COTYALD (b- Ont THE PLAN),  
 

If 5,000 or more people are expectedto attend the premises at
any.onetime, please state the numberexpected toattend.

Whatlicensableactivities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Pleasetick all thatProvision ofregulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays(if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) _films(if ticking yes,fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events(if ticking yes,fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment(if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music(if ticking yes,fill in box E) .

f) recorded music(if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performancesof dance(if ticking yes,fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to thatfalling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment(ifticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol(if ticking yes,fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

R
O
O
O
d
o
o
o
n
e
o
o
d

 
Page 14



 

J

 

 

 

  

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for : On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read | premises C1
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the Ol

premises

Day Start Finish Both |  
 

Mon ; - -» State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol(please
Oj 00 a: CO read guidance note 5) 

 

TU Of:00 124ce
 

 

Wed (7:00 [23.0
 

 

Thur OH: 60 DD: Cb Non standard timings.Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcoholat different times to thoselisted in
the column onthe left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

 

 

FiO:00 25:00
 

 

Sat 04:00 B ‘Am
 

  Sun O.00 3:06
     
 

Siate the name anddetails of the individual whom youwishto specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to
workin the checklist at the end of the form):

 

Name sien wan HAM) LTO
 

Date of birth
  

Address

 
 

Postcode
 
 

 

Personallicence number(if known)

STove OT
   Issuing licensing authority ((if known) S

TOKE-ON-TOENT
 

15

Page 15



  

K

 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

 

L

 

Hours premises are | State any seasonalvariations (please read guidance note 5)
opento the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
 

Day Start Finish
 

Mon |QF.c0 |28: @
 

 

Tue Otc 2b:00
 

 

 

 

Wed (iti co 28: cc
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

 A. open to the public at different times from those listed in the
23 :@O columnontheleft, please list (please read guidancenote 6)

To BEGIN WITH, IT IS MYTENTION

Thur ot ‘WO
 

 

Fi (OR:|B:

|

To CEN THe Ten HoSe BETWEEN

01:00 t IB00, F OATS A REEK, WE
 

 

Sat OF.00 |B: wir ony PEQIPE THEEXPA Hove’
BNO Alora SRPLY ft A NUMBER OF

 

  sun Di.co Zico

|

(aivATE EVENTS AWD ARTIBNISL Haves
AS NEeDEO SL THE bWINESS.

    
 

16

 
Page 16



 

Ml Describe the steps you intend to iake to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensingobjectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

TOAINING OF ALL SPAEF WILL TAKE PI0tsT7] ANO WILL 0

Bet CoMPLEHEMSIVE ANP ONGOMG WEWill CVELATE

MWe “CHAWENGE 2S’ POULT. THEWATLCE OF MEBurin

AD PILE PurrTS ALE AMEDD AT SYNAUL IWNHICES OF
Allrdc Aro,S)0E FOO ODOMPTV |

 

   
b) The prevention of crime and disorder _

STALE TLAINUNS , DOERR APUED By ANCDITICAL INACH4NY
IN THE SCF HASPKCOT WiLL MET TPIS OGITECTI Ve. TIE
SMALL WUME6EL of CNEAZK Will ALiONIOL CSPCE TD

vee? LéGuUAL CHECKS ON ALLCUHELS ANO TH
benAviwC.

 

 

c) Public safety . _ - | : __

Foe USC ASESMONT Wi GE LBAUALENIAno Acc

SMAwink OF BUTAD TeBNO,EOoyiL: Aid BE EBS TAM AS Ge ;
THeMeRSTGUIPELINE ASEOMENTS AND IMeLEMEDTAS

 

   
d) The prevention ofpublic nuisance | ;

OTEMIAL SIGAAGE Gil BEXKEO TO CNOEXPIN OST

—

Deu TO bE GwO Meyndoses’ AYO ATE CSWHEXS To
Aer AMOMINGLY . Cue Coté oftat IS AiNeED Aq 4

SUGHTLY OWE CURTAE WHO ALE Mole UEC

T be Locsaewarwe Is THIOL SAREE:
 

e) The protection of children from harm bs

We WILL Onl, ACCEPT PRTOGMATHC AfOND
Nes of ID ANO SHALL WALATETHE

‘CorAlteny € QS! POucly, STUALLY,

   
 

17

Page 17



 

Checklist:

Pleasetick to indicate agreement

e@ [have madeor enclosed paymentof the fee.

° | have enclosedthe plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

° | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor,if applicable.

e [understand that | must now advertise my application.

® | understandthatif | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected. YQ

g
e
e
a
g

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companiesorlimited liability partnerships]|
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United |
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENTIN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT [S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASONOF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENTWILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANTTO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEYDO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE,OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSETO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEEIS DISQUALIFIED. _

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

 

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
whichis not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am notentitled
to be issued with licenceif | do not have the entitlementto live and
workin the UK(orif | am subject to a condition preventing me from
doing workrelating to the carrying on ofa licensable activity) and that

Declaration mylicence will becomeinvalid if | cease to be entitled to live and workin
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS namedin this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copyofhis or her proof
of entitlement to work,ifappropriate (please see note 15)
 
 —=

Signature ‘
———
   U

Date \2.. OF. AMA
 

18

 
Page 18



 

 

 ISO A3 (297x420mm)

D
O
E
S

N
O
T
Q
U
S
T
-
M
s
T
A
c
E
O
N
A
W
!

 

 
 

      

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  

 

 

  

  

 

  
 
 

 

  
 

  
 

   
           

 
  

 
 

 
 

IX.Y2
IX.W23|

Coffee
|
X.W2i

i
a
w
e

Printer

G
a
d
e

e
o
!

®
+

C
r
o
n
e

—
—
—
—

é
~

EM2
F
R
O
N
T

IxX.w2
K
W
2
>
—

5
5

spk
|||

@
®

P
o
o
e

3
a
a
c

xvi}
IX.W2

IX.W2
1

3
e

E
L

G
y

\
FW.Lt

EM.2
w
e

OD
‘
S
)

Cocktails
|

X
W

(Leg

Shelves

K
I
T
C
H
E
N

L
w
e

[
Recessed

|
~
~
—
_

S
s
P
a
c
<
=

Quantity
item

N
a
m
e

ul
Power

2
4
w

1
I
X
.
F
2

K
r
i
o
s

|
2B]

Lumen
output

3
7
0
0
I
m

Suge!
Code

S|
colourteme

2700K
@

BINMOS2FBI00
setecr

25°
.

Q
u
a
n
t
i
t
y

Item
N
a
m
e

ov
P
o
w
e
r

2
4
w

(
a
)
C
i
A

1
5
»
I
X
.

S
g
]

Krios
I

j
o
o

3700
Im

=<
v
i

\
=

ine
Code

S|
Colourteme.

2
7
0
0
K

+
=

F
i
r
e

E
x
T
)

V
I
S
H
E
L
S

aA
—

@
8
I
N
M
O
8
2
W
B
I
O
O
L
|

eerector
57°

Quantity
Item

N
a
m
e

P
o
w
e
r

3
W
w

1
I
X
Y
1

Krios
|
H
O

£]
samenoutput

4550
Im

y
e
e

code
S|

cotourteme.
2700K

@
BIHLOB2YBIOO

reteior
80"

Quantity
Item

N
a
m
e

P
o
w
e
r

2
4

3
IX.Y2

Krios
|

2
LumenOutput

3700
Im

Symbol
Code

SI
ColourTeme,

2
7
0
0
K

@
_SINMO82YBI00

[
|

retecor
80°

Quantity
Item

.
N
o
m
e

P
o
w
e
r

O
w

3
F
W
.
L
L

~
~
.

Alpha
Round

Fixed
2}

uumenourout
1250

Im
Simba!

<4)
code

S|
colourtem,

~3000K
©

_
1326L125BW

retewor
45°
 

 
 
 |Total

Lighting
Fixtures:

30
Pieces
 

 

     
Cent

Hamilton's

‘tore
Hamilton's

T
e
a
R
o
o
m

Location
E
n
g
l
a
n
d

 
 
 

  

;
je

Pl
ROO

29/06/2021
Initial

Issue
Cansin

D.
obiect’

T
e
a
R
o
o
m

Stage
Rev.

Date
Description

Draftsman
subject

Lighting
P
l
a
n

-

Reference
Drawings

Totaln?
S
e
p
a

Seale
1
:
5
0

I
Y
l
o
o
n

H
e
i
g
h
t
m

2.60
m

ji
PROFESSIONAL

LIGHTING
SOLUTIONS

HANIETONEW
E

ree’
HM21-IL-HMTN-PI-VO1-ROO

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
  Page 19

ANNEXE 2



4h Buy A Plan
ED PAK

UK's Fastest andEasiest PlanningSite

   ae

PLANNING
POATAFATAL

 

Map data

Hamilton s Tea House, 17. Downing Sireet, Farnham c

 

re 7PB

 

   
  

   

Holland
House

 

   SU83944673  
 Block Plan shows area boundedby: 483930.0, 146714.98 483966.0, 146750.98 (at a scale of 1:200), OSGridRef: SU83944673. The representation of a road,track or path is no evidenceofa rightof

way. The representationof features aslines is no evidence of a property boundary.

are Copyright © PassInc Ltd 2021

Produced on 16th Jun 2021 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Databaseand incorporating surveyedrevision available at this date. Reproduction in whole orpart is prohibited without the

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbolare registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency ofGreat Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website

prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2021. Supplied by www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #0064221 8-76B328

A ~HAMILTONS Tea House™ 7 ¢= py TEA HOSE — CLTUNAD W BED

ae — Odstyniz0 |N ALOE
&- OFEN AIL WEYALO fou EXTERNAL SCAT

A DEWILP PLA 20F THE INTERNAL LAT 0IT ATMeHted.Page 20



 

ae Bs
PRET AL Map data

 

tt Buy Be Plan
UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

Hamilton s Tea House, 17, Downing Sireet, Farnham rrey, GU9 7PB

 

 

Merton

House

 

   

  a SU83944673

 

Block Plan shows area boundedby: 483930.0, 146714.98 483966.0, 146750.98 (at a scale of 1:200), OSGridRef: SU83944673. The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence ofa right of
way. The representation offeatures aslines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 7th Jul 2021 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Databaseandincorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in wholeorpart is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crowncopyright 2021. Supplied by www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00642218-76B328

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbolare registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agencyof Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website
are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2021

LIcENSARLE AcriyrteS

 
Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



 Waverley Borough Council
 The Burys, Godalming
 Surrey, GU7 1HR
 Telephone: 01483 523333 
 Fax No: 01483 426337

You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or 
interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not
permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third 
parties in any form.

Printed: 18 August 2021 Scale at A4: 1:1000

Hamilton's Tea Room

Page 23

ANNEXE 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Objection 1

 

 

“4D Worksheet (Licensing) - WK/202103245 co|S lesa

Address [Hamilton's Tea House, 1? Downing Street Farnharn, Surrey, GU9 ?PB. XY & |

Worksheet Licensing| Premises | Operating Schedule Representations | Hearing | Further Data Schedule | Actions | L4| >
Representations / Consultations

 

Type [NEIG | Neighbour Attend Hearing I~

Address [Objectar. a

Where consultation with an agency:

Date Sent [13/07/2021 | Return Target [1g/o8/2021 ~«|

Date Received [2nyo7/2021 --| Response |OBJ5 | 2 or more licensing objectives

| would like to strongly object to the proposed cafe and especially because of the request to have an
alcohol licence in the evenings. There are a lot of residents on the street, including myself, same have
young children. The licenced time runs until 11m but there will then be drinking uptime and then drunk
people outside,talking loudly. for sometime after this e.g. whilst waiting for taxis. Downing Streetis often a
race track late at night so there is risk of the safety of Hamilton's customers who will not be expecting fast
traffic.

Completed | --| Decision | >|

Officer | | OK | Cancel |

Notes

Print | WP | Remarks | Related Addresses| Linked Worksheets| OK Cancel | Help

  

Page 25

ANNEXE 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE- HAMILTON'S TEA HOUSE, 17 DOWNING STREET, FARNHAM,SURREY GU9 7PB.
	Hamilton's Tea House Annexe 1
	Hamilton's Tea House Annexe 2
	Hamilton's Tea House Annexe 3
	Hamilton's Tea House Annexe 4


